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January 3, 2017

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: Kingston Hydro Corporation Electricity Distribution Licence No. ED-2003-0057
2017 Electricity Distribution Rate Application (EB-2016-0087) Draft Tariff Review

Per the Decision and Rate Order issued on December 29, 2016 for Kingston Hydro
Corporation’s (‘Kingston’) Custom IR — Year 2 Distribution Rate Application, Kingston has
reviewed the Tariff of Rates and Charges (‘Tariff’) set out in Schedule A of the Decision and
Rate Order. Kingston finds the Tariff to be complete and accurate throughout aside from one
finding noted below:

o For the Street Lighting Service Classification, p. 10, the monthly service charge
description in the draft Tariff is ‘Service Charge (per light)’ whereas in previous
Kingston tariffs the description has been ‘Service Charge (per connection)’. As
evidenced in Kingston’s Custom IR application (EB-2015-0083), Kingston does
apply the monthly service charge on a ‘per light’ or ‘per device’ basis, and using ‘per
light’ in the description more transparently reflects the basis on which the charge is

applied.
Yours truly,
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Sherry Gibson

Senior Advisor, Rates and Regulatory Affairs
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